Page 4 Friday, June 23, 2017 The Observer/Enterprise





### Robert Lee ISD Board meets

The Robert Lee ISD Board of Trustees met in regular session Thursday, June 15, 2017 at 12 noon. Members present included Wes Washam, Jeffie Roberts, George Grim, Tom Sawyer, Irma Torres and Beverly Sinclair. Erin Oleksiuk was absent.

The meeting was called to order by President Washam with a quorum of members present. The invocation and pledge were led by George Grim.

Tom Sawyer made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 18, 2017, meeting, seconded by George Grim. All voted for.

Irma Torres made a motion to approve the financial reports as presented by Robin Allen and to approve the bills. The motion wasseconded by Beverly Sinclair.

#### Robert Lee Basketball

**Camp!** These little shooters attended the Robert Lee Basketball Camp held last week at the school. In addition to winning awards, each youngster received a certificate and a tshirt.

#### All voted for.

Supt. Hood gave the high school report; enrollment for grades 7-12 was 109 and attendance rate was 96.8% for the month of May. Supt. Hood gave the elementary report; 170 students and 96% attendance rate for May.

Supt. Hood recommended the following meals prices for the 2017-2018 school year. Student breakfast \$2.00, Adult breakfast \$2.50Lunch prices for Elementary Students \$2.75, High School Students \$3.00; Staff Lunch \$3.50; Adult Visitor Lunch \$4.00. George Grim made a motion to approve meals prices as presented, seconded by Jeffie Roberts. All voted for.

Supt. Hood recommended Update 108 as presented. Jeffie Roberts made a motion to approve Update 108, seconded by Beverly Sinclair. All voted for.

Supt. Hood recommended staying with The Brokerage Store for our student/athletic Accident Insurance. Tom Sawyer made a motion to approve this recommendation, seconded by Irma Torres. All voted for.

Supt. Hood presented a Bid for Coke County Trust Property 1, 2, 3, and W/2 of 4, Riverview Addition, Robert Lee, Texas. Jeffie Roberts made a motion to accept the Bid as presented, seconded by Irma Torres. All voted for.

Supt. Hood recommended establishing a Line of Credit with Robert Lee State Bank. Jeffie Roberts made a motion to approve his recommendation.

# Stocks. Bonds. CDs. IRAs. Mutual funds.



Larry M Gilbert, AAMS® Financial Advisor

122 N 8th St Ballinger, TX 76821 325-365-2505 www.edwardjones.com

## Edward **Jones**®

**Robert Lee Lady Dogies attend Camp!** Ten Robert Lee girls from grades 6th, 7th, and 8th, recently attended Lady Raider Basketball Camp at Texas Tech in Lubbock, Texas. Three came home with awards. Kenzee Puentez and Mia Galvan received All Star Awards and Braylee Hood was named Offensive MVP. All three young ladies are 8th graders. One of the teams also were Camp Champions of the camp tournament. Four girls from Robert Lee were on that team including Braylee Hood, Mia Galvan, Myrka Sosa and Tylie Murphy.

MAKING SENSE OF INVESTING

Member SIPC

Glenn-Bivins Insurance 325-473-6791 GlennBivinsUsa@aim.com Locally and Family Owned Since 1922 We'll Be Here When You Need Us! Home - Auto - Life - Commercial - RV

"Insure your home and auto with Germania and save 15% on both; and receive an additional 10% with a Life policy."

